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Objective
To accomplish this audit, we examined the Spindle Transaction reconciliation reports, and daily

deposit slips, to the bank statement for this period. We ensured that funds collected on the
deposit reports matched the monthly SMIGL report.

Findings

There were no exceptions that would lead us to conclude that the balances and collections of the
office for this period were not, in all material respects, appropriately charged, remitted, and
reported.

We appreciate the courtesy and cooperation of the Tax Office during our review.

Sincerely,

Steven Watson
Johnson County Auditor

cc: Kathy Rice, Audit Manager



1/2/124, 1:10 PM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

FW: FY23 Q4 Tax Office AdValorem Draft

Steven Watson <swatson@johnsoncountytx.org>
Tue 02-Jan-24 1:01 PM
To:Kathy Rice <krice@johnsoncountytx.org>

S

From: Scott Porter <ScottP@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 12:50 PM

To: Steven Watson <swatson@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: RE: FY23 Q4 Tax Office AdValorem Draft

Steve,
Looks good to me.
Thanks!

Scott

From: Steven Watson <swatson@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 12:47 PM

To: Scott Porter <ScottP@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: FW: FY23 Q4 Tax Office AdValorem Draft

Scott:

Attached is a draft of a letter regarding your most recent audit. Please offer your written response to include when this goes to
commissioners court. Please let me know if you have any questions!

SwW

From: Kathy Rice <krice@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 9:08 AM

To: Steven Watson <swatson@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: FY23 Q4 Tax Office AdValorem Draft

Steve,

Attached is the Draft of the Audit Letter for AdValorem.

Thank you,

Kathy Rice

Audit Manager

Johnson County Auditor's Office
817-556-6953 x1618
KRice@JohnsonCountyTX.org
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